Law, Jenna

From: Hannan, Gary o
Sent: 07 July 2005 08:54

To: Collins, Gerald

Cc: Feeney, Joe; Law, Jenna

Subject: : RE: CREST Hyonatraemia Sub Group

Gerard,

There were 3 meetings of the Hyponatraemia sub-group. | sent you an e-mail on 2 June 05 with attachments
containing the Feb 02 Hyponatraemia meeting and an excerpt from the CREST meeting in'Nov 01 where the main
committee had discussed the topic. A further e-mail was sent to you on 3 June 05 with aitachments containing the
Hyponatraemia minutes of Apr 02 and Jun 02. These were the only meetings that took place as itwas a fairly rapid
project.

Gary
————— Criginal Message---—
"From: Collins, Gerald
Sent: 06 July 2005 15:52
To: Hannan, Gary
Subject: CREST Hyonatraemia Sub Group
Gary,

In checking the reference in my witness statement to the O'Hara Inquiry, | noticed there were 3 meetings of the
CREST Sub Group on the Prevention of Hyponatramia in Adults. The dates of these sub-group meetings are:

»  24.Feb.2002
o 27.April 2002
s 21.June.2002

| had thought there were only two meetings, ie the Feb and April meetings. Please check this out a let me know
how many meetings the sub group had and if there were any more than 3 meetings.

Thanks

Gerard

DHSSPS

330-261-001






